Larrie A Davis

From: Ana Torres [AnaT@acwa.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:37 PM
Subject: Registration Open! ACWA Region 9 Program - September 18, Chino, CA

Association
of California

Water Agenc

Sancy

ACWA Region 9 Presents

The Heat is On! Managing the Drought.

ACWA Region 9 invites you to an event that will highlight important issues for the region during this historic drought
in California. The program will feature a panel discussion on conservation plans from large industrial and municipal
water users, an ACWA Policy update and conclude with a discussion how the drought effects new development, one of
California and especially the Inland Empire’s hottest topics.

Who: ACWA Members
What: Region 9 Program

When: Friday, September 18, 2015
Onsite Registration 9:30 am
Program 10:00 am to 2:00 pm

Where: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue
Chino, CA 91708

Registration will be available online until September 11:
WWW.acwa.com

ACWA Member Pre-Registration Fee: $ 30.00
Non-Member Pre-Registration Fee: $45.00

A $5 fee will be added to all onsite registrations. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space permits.

Registration fee includes program materials, lunch, and refreshments.

Online registration deadline is September 11, 2015 or until space is full. Onsite registrations will be accommodated as space
permits. Cancellations must be received in writing by 5 p.m. on September 11, 2015, in order to cancel a registration and receive
reimbursement. Substitutions can be made by requesting it in writing by September 11. After that date, substitutions can be
handled onsite at the event. Event details are subject to change and registrants will be notified by e-mail if changes occur.





